
113

Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 2:12 PM
To: Venne (Hull), Marie
Cc: Trask (Cota), Jennine
Subject: RE: 3M facility review fee

Marie, 
  
It would be the Quarterly update review fee ($500) because the Long Term Monitoring Plan review fee is used 
when you submit a Long Term Monitoring Plan.  So please submit the check for $500.  Thanks.   Lisa 
  

 Lisa Gutknecht  
Wausau Service Center  
Bureau of Remediation & Redevelopment  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
() phone:      (715) 359-6514  
() fax:        (715) 355-5253  
() e-mail:     Lisa.Gutknecht@Wisconsin.gov  

 

From: Venne (Hull), Marie [mailto:Marie.Venne@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 1:28 PM 
To: Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR 
Cc: Trask (Cota), Jennine 
Subject: 3M facility review fee 

Hi Lisa,  
I believe you already received the 3M Downtown Facility Progress Report (dated May 29, 2007).  We would like 
you to review some of the proposed changes to the system operation and groundwater monitoring plan, but I want 
to make sure I send you the correct review fee amount.  Would this be a Quarterly Update review fee ($500) or a 
Long Term Monitoring Plan review fee ($300)?  We will send another copy of the report along with the review 
request and check for your convenience. 

Thanks as always for your help,  
Marie  

Marie M. Venne  
Environmental Engineer  
ARCADIS  

Please note my email has changed to marie.venne@arcadis-us.com  
ARCADIS U.S., Inc.  
126 North Jefferson Street, Suite 400  
Milwaukee, WI 53202  
Tel: 414.276.7742   
Direct: 414.277.6278  
Fax: 414.276.7603  
E-mail: Marie.Venne@arcadis-us.com  
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NOTICE: This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All 
rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e‐mail 
message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader 
of this e‐mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e‐mail in error 
and that any review, distribution or copying of this e‐mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message 
and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e‐mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and 
disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. 

 




